DATE: December 14, 2017

AGENDA ITEM # 3

TO: Library Commission
FROM: Jaime Chew, Recreation & Community Services Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Staff Update

Updates

Gingerbread House Exhibit

Recreation & Community Services hosted a successful 30" Annual Gingerbread House
Exhibit from November 27 — December 5, 2017. Included below is a photo of the final
display.




Recreation & Community Services: Holiday Hours
During the holiday season, the Hillview Community Center Front Office will have the
following holiday hours.

e [Friday, December 22, 2017: 10am — 3pm

e Monday, December 25, 2017: CLOSED

e Tuesday, December 26, 2017: CLOSED

e Wednesday, December 27, 2017: 10am — 3pm
e Thursday, December 28, 2017: 10am — 3pm

e [Friday, December 29, 2018: 10am — 3pm

Rogue Run: New Year’s Day Fun Run

Join us on New Year’s Day (Monday, January 1, 2018) at 9am for our annual fun run! With
our Star Wars theme, feel free to come in costume or wear your favorite t-shirt! Fun photo
opportunities will be available!
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